
RECEIVED 

JAN 1 3 2025 IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
u s DISTRICT COURT FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI 

EASTERN DISTRICT Of MO EASTERN DIVISION 
ST. LOUIS 

In the Matter of: 

TERRY LEE HINDS, } 
Prose & Suri Juris, } 
Real Party in Interest as Plaintiff/Petitioner, ("[P/P]") } 

} 
-Vs- } 

} 
JOSEPH R. BIDEN, JR. , in his official capacity & } 

} CIVILACTION 
DANIEL WERFEL, in his official capacity & } 

} FILE NUMBER: 
JANET YELLEN, in her official capacity & } 

} 
MERRICK B. GARLAND, in his official capacity. } 

} 
Defendants/Respondents/Interested Party. ("[DIR/I P]")} 

NOTICE OF FILING EXHIBIT 

Exhibit Name: [P/P]'s Response Letter dated December 23, 2024 

Exhibit Number: Exhibit AA-18 

to PETITION FOR JUDI CAL REVIEW, JUDGMENT OR DECREE 

will be filed with the Clerk's Office in paper format. 

I certify that within 24 hours of the filing of this Notice, I will file and serve paper copies 

of the document identified above. 

Date Executed: / ~ /~ 
~I 

c > 
-----TERRY LEE HINDS, [P/P] 

438 Leicester Square Drive 
Ballwin, Missouri 63021 
PH (636) 777-0397 
Email address: alphaomega44@outlook.com 
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From the Desk of Terry Lee Hinds 
As a Suri Juris Person of the [Commanding Heights] 

438 Leicester Square Drive 
Ballwin, Missouri 63021 

December 28, 2024 

Mailed to: 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 
Atlanta, GA 39901-0025 

Notice: CP503 
Tax Year 2021 
Notice date: December 23, 2024 
SSN: 496-62-7855 
Caller ID #: 20844 7 

Cert.#9589-0710-5270-0405-0090-94 
Return Receipt Requested 

RE: Collection Appeal Request not as a taxpayer as a Suri Juris person 
a. Levy or seizure action that has been or will be taken. 
b. A Notice of Federal Tax Lien (NFTL) that has been or will be filed. 

Notice to Parties of Pending Legal Action, to wit: 

JOSEPH R. BIDEN, JR. , 
in his official capacity as the 
President of the United States of America; 
Government of the United States, and 

DANIEL WERFEL in his official capacity 
as Commissioner of Internal Revenue Service, 
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, and 

JANET YELLEN, in her official capacity 
as Secretary of the United States Department 
of the Treasury; UNITED STATES 
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY, and 

MERRICK B. GARLAND, in his official capacity 
as Attorney General of the United States; 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

On 12/28/2024 I received your Notice: CP503 , dated December 23 , 2024, of which you 
have made false statements and claim regarding $13 ,574.36 is past due. 
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This Notice stated in part, "If you don't act now, the IRS may consider levying (seizing) 
your income or bank account." 

Characteristically, the IRS or the above-named officer of this government have failed or 
refused my numerous inquiries, concerns or problems with their administrative agency. 
This is in violation of Administrative Procedures Act ("AP A") including but not limited to 
being violation with a Notice not having the required 0MB # pursuant to The Paperwork 
Reduction Act, 44 U.S.C. 3501 , et seq., ("[PRA]") involving IRS activities violating 
Religious Freedom Restoration Act of 1993, Pub. L. No. 103-141 , 107 Stat. 1488 (1993) 
codified at 42 U.S.C. § 2000bb through 42 U.S.C. § 2000bb- ("[RFRA]"). 

The parties involved have violated Executive Order No. 13798 § 4, 82 Fed. Reg. 21675 
(May 4, 2017) and by the lawful authority of the U.S. Attorney General of the Department 
of Justice, who issued on October 6, 2017, legal guidance and its implementation to all 
administrative agencies and executive departments about their obligations to protect 
religious liberty and its related expressive speech in the United States. 

( collectively "[Exec.Order/Directive/ A.G.Policy ]". 

Also, IRS history is clear: 

TREASURY ORDER 150-06, dated July 9, 1953, entitled "Designation as Internal 
Revenue Service," states in part: "The Bureau oflnternal Revenue shall hereafter be 
known as the Internal Revenue Service." 
see http: / /www.treasury.gov/about/role-of-treasury/orders-directives/Pages/to 150-06.aspx 

However, 

TREASURY ORDER: 150-06 

SUBJECT: Designation as Internal Revenue Service 

CANCELLATION DA TE: August 22, 2005 

REASON FOR CANCELLATION: TO 150-06, dated July 9, 1953. The entity formerly 
known as the Bureau oflnternal Revenue would be known as the Internal Revenue Service. 
TO 150-06 is cancelled. 

https ://home. treasury. gov/ about/ general-information/ orders-and-directives/treasury­
order-150-06. 

You do not obey the law or the U.S. Constitution so I shall "see" you in Federal Court. 

Respectfully submitted 
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